
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: NPC Conformity Review - AEM Vault Pit Expansion into Phaser Lake - Project 
Description **Not Required
1 message

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Nov 26, 2014 at 9:22 AM
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)" <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Phyllis Beaulieu >oen.ca-phyllis.beaulieu@nwb<
Date: Tue, Sep 30, 2014 at 9:38 AM
Subject: Fwd: NPC Conformity Review - AEM Vault Pit Expansion into Phaser Lake - Project Description **Not 
Required
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Brian Aglukark >aglukark@nunavut.ca<
Date: Tue, Sep 2, 2014 at 2:35 PM
Subject: NPC Conformity Review - AEM Vault Pit Expansion into Phaser Lake - Project Description **Not Required
To: Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>, "Marentette, Julie" <Julie.Marentette@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "georgina.williston@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca" <georgina.williston@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>
Cc: Stephane Robert <stephane.robert@agnicoeagle.com>, Ryan Vanengen <ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com>, 
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, "Julie.Marentette@dfo-mpo.gc.ca" <Julie.Marentette@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca>, Veronica Connelly <vconnelly@kivalliqinuit.ca>, Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>, 
Stanley Anablak <sanablak@nunavut.ca>

Good afternoon,
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Email to confirm that the above extension request under the AANDC authorisation N2011C0014 will not require a NPC 
conformity review.  The terms agreed to under an AANDC File N2011C0014, dated  March 22, 2011 under a NWB 2BE 
PBP review are still in effect and must become part of any authorization issued.

I have attached the terms agreed to under the NWB 2BE PBP review.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Mutna

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: Brian Aglukark 
Sent: August-19-14 2:59 PM
To: 'Marie-Pier Marcil'
Cc: Stephane Robert; Ryan Vanengen; Phyllis Beaulieu; Sean Joseph; Julie.Marentette@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; 'Veronica 
Connelly'
Subject: RE: NPC conformity determination - AEM Vault Pit Expansion into Phaser Lake - Project Description

Good afternoon,

Email to confirm that the above the DFO “Application form for Paragraph 35(2) (b) Fisheries Act [normal 
circumstances]”- “Agnico Eagle Mines Meadowbank Mine NIRB Project Cert. #4 Vault Expansion into Phaser Lake” will 
not require a NPC conformity review.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Mutna

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: Marie-Pier Marcil [mailto:marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com] 
Sent: August-18-14 9:21 AM
To: Brian Aglukark
Cc: Stephane Robert; Ryan Vanengen
Subject: NPC conformity determination - AEM Vault Pit Expansion into Phaser Lake - Project Description
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Hi Mr. Aglukark,

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited – Meadowbank Division has submitted a project description for the Vault Pit Expansion into 
Phaser Lake to the Nunavut Planning Commission for a conformity review with the Kivalliq Regional Land Use Plan on 
July 15th 2014.  The NIRB will not asses the project proposal before they received the conformity determination from 
the NPC.  AEM want to know when can we expect a conformity review on this project description.

Bests regards,

Marie-Pier Marcil

Sr. Compliance Technician

marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com

T: 819.759.3700 x5193

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited
Meadowbank Division
Baker Lake, Nunavut, Canada
X0C 0A0

agnicoeagle.com

agnicoeagle.com

AEM MBK Vault Pit Expansion Letter and Auth Application.pdf
164K 
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